

Dr. Jenny Guan
Financial Accounting & Auditing
Email: Jenny.Guan@monash.edu



Biography

Jenny Guan Joined Monash University in July 2018 as a lecturer. Prior to that, she received her PhD from the National University of Singapore. She was a visiting scholar at the University of Georgia from 2017 to 2018. Her research interests are tax and financial reporting.

Education Background

Accounting, PhD, National University of Singapore
9 Jan 2014 → 31 Aug 2018
Award Date: 31 Aug 2018

Accounting, M.A., Renmin University of China
1 Sep 2010 → 1 Jul 2012
Award Date: 1 Jul 2012

Accounting, B.A., Civil Aviation University of China
1 Sep 2006 → 1 Jul 2010
Award Date: 1 Jul 2010

Academic Position

Lecturer

Financial Accounting & Auditing
MONASH UNIVERSITY
16 Jul 2018 → present

Visiting Scholar

University of Georgia
20 Aug 2017 to 30 June 2018

Publications

Strategic deviation and stock return synchronicity

Ye, K., Guan, J. X. & Zhang, B., Jan 2021, In : Journal of Accounting, Auditing and Finance. 36, 1, p. 172-194 23 p.
Research output: Contribution to journal › Article › Research › peer-review

CEO severance pay and corporate tax planning

Campbell, J. L., Guan, J. X., Li, O. Z. & Zheng, Z., 2020, In : Journal of the American Taxation Association. 42, 2, p. 1-27 27 p.
Research output: Contribution to journal › Article › Research › peer-review

Strategic deviance and cash holdings

Dong, X., Chan, K. C., Cui, Y. & Guan, J. X., 2020, (Accepted/In press) In : Journal of Business Finance and Accounting. 41 p.
Research output: Contribution to journal › Article › Research › peer-review

Managerial ability and the shareholder tax sensitivity of dividends

Guan, J. X., Li, O. Z. & Ma, J., 1 Feb 2018, In : Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis. 53, 1, p. 335-364 30 p.
Research output: Contribution to journal › Article › Research › peer-review

Controlling shareholder-manager collusion and tunneling: evidence from China

Zhang, M., Gao, S., Guan, X. & Jiang, F., 1 Nov 2014, In : *Corporate Governance: An International Review*. 22, 6, p. 440-459 20 p.

Research output: Contribution to journal › Article › Research › peer-review

Working Papers

"Strategic Deviance and Cash Holdings," with Xueyan Dong, Yujia Cui, and Johnny Chan, *Journal of Business, Finance & Accounting*, forthcoming.

"Labor Unemployment Concern and CEO Risk-Taking Incentives," with Chen Chen and Qingbo Yuan. Revise and Resubmit at *Contemporary Accounting Research*.

"The Hidden Benefit of Stock Price Crash," with Yujia Cui, Jeong Bon Kim, and Kangtao Ye, Under Review at *The Accounting Review*.

"How does IFRS Adoption Affect Comparability? New Evidence from Chinese Dual-class Shares," with Kangtao Ye, Shanshan Zhang, and Xiao-Jun Zhang. Under Review at *Review of Accounting Studies*.

"Leisure preference and Corporate Tax Planning" with Yinghua Li, Kangtao Ye, and Wenzhi Zhuang. prepare for submission.

"Is Accounting the 'English' Language of Business? The Role of Language in IFRS Adoption" with Emily Shafron, Kangtao Ye and Wenzhi Zhuang. Prepare for submission

Conferences

International Symposium on Audit Research, 2016 "The Audit Pricing of Terrorism." (Presenter)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2016 "The Audit Pricing of Terrorism." (Presenter)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2016 "Tax Specific Task and Audit Effort." (Discussant)

Financial Accounting and Reporting Section Midyear Meeting, 2017 "CEO Severance Pay and Corporate Tax Planning." (Presenter)

American Taxation Association Annual Meeting/JATA Conference, 2017 "CEO Severance Pay and Corporate Tax Planning." (Presenter)

American Accounting Association Southwest Regional Meeting, 2017 "Terror and Tax." (Presenter)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2017 "That Sentimental Journey to Wall Street: Movie Box Office and Stock Prices." (Presenter)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2017 "Power Distance, Uncertainty Avoidance, and Cross-Country Tax Avoidance: Evidence from Tax Inspection in Chinese Foreign Joint Ventures." (Discussant)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2017 "Did U.S. Firms Experience Positive Information Externalities Associated with Mandatory IFRS adoption?" (Discussant)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2017 "Has Mandatory Adoption of IFRS Increased Non-U.S. International Institutional Investment in the Canadian Stock Markets?" (Discussant)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2018 "Taxes as Lotteries: Skewness Preference and Tax Aggressiveness." (Presenter)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2018 "Financial Statement Readability and Tax Aggressiveness" (Discussant)

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, 2018 "Potential Prison Time and Earnings management." (Discussant)

Hawaii Accounting Conference, 2019 "Leisure Preference and Corporate Tax Planning" (Presenter)

Hawaii Accounting Conference, 2019 "Corporate Income and Consumption Tax Planning in the Digital Age - Evidence from European Service Firms." (Discussant).

INVITED PRESENTATION

Chinese University of Hong Kong

Hong Kong Polytechnic University

TEACHING

Introductory Accounting, Master of Professional Accounting, Semester 2, 2018, Monash University. Teaching Evaluation: 4.68 / 5

Introductory Accounting, Master of Professional Accounting, Semester 1, 2019, Monash University. Teaching Evaluation: 4.35 / 5.

Receipt of Purple Letter for Teaching Excellence as the Chef Examiner

Introductory Accounting, Master of Professional Accounting, Semester 2, 2019, Monash University. Teaching Evaluation: 4.68 / 5.

Introductory Accounting, Master of Professional Accounting, Semester 1, 2020, Monash University. Teaching Evaluation: 4.43 / 5.

STUDENT SUPERVISION

Sophia Guo, 2019, Supervision Committee, Initial placement (To be determined)

GRANTS AND AWARDS

2014-2018 NUS Research Scholarship

2017 AAA IAS PhD Travel Grant

2017 NUS PhD & Research Office Exchange Scholarship

SERVICES

Refereeing Activities

Contemporary Accounting Research

Asia-Pacific Journal of Accounting and Economics

Accounting Perspectives

Asian Review of Accounting

American Accounting Association Annual Meeting

Financial Accounting and Reporting Section Midyear Meeting

Moderator

Financial Accounting and Reporting Section 2017 AAA Annual Meeting

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION

American Accounting Association

American Finance Association

American Taxation Association